[Page 187/14] Minutes of a meeting of Wysall and Thorpe in the Glebe Parish Council held in the Village Hall, Wysall, Tuesday February 4, 2014, at 7.30pm

> Couns. David Roberts (Chairman) Simon Stephens (Vice-chairman) (A) Carolyn Birch (A) Charlotte James David Grenz Vicki Plant Helen Lewin Lindsay Redfern

Also present: Clerk Mike Elliott,

1] Apologies and reasons for non attendance were accepted from Couns. Stephens (business) and Mrs Birch (unwell).

2] Declarations of Interest There were none

3] Minutes from previous meeting on January 7, 2013, were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman

4] Clerk's report

There has been no word yet from the Lottery Heritage Fund in regard to the funding received by the council for the church clock scheme.

Litter bin for the village hall grounds delivered by Rushcliffe Borough Council and erected.

Notts County Council has acknowledged the request for drainage clearance on Widmerpool Road.

Tractor use, members to discuss it again later on the agenda

30mph stickers on wheelie bins - Rushcliffe Borough Council had rejected the request.

5] Correspondence

Nick Shaw, chairman of Wymeswold Parish Council wrote on the state of the road between Wymeswold and Wysall. It was a matter for Notts County Council and contact would be made with them.

A letter from Mr Nick Hibbitt, of Kingston Brook Farm was received in which he criticised the council, claiming the comments it had made from time to time in the minutes were not correct. The clerk said Rushcliffe Borough Council were still looking into the situation at the farm but no final decision had been take in respect of use of the site.

6] Planning matters

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

13/02355/ful Miss C Lovatt, Inglenook, Main Street, Wysall. Two storey side extension. Object. The council felt it would be an overdevelopment of the site. It would have a detrimental effect on its neighbours in the conservation area.

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning decisions

13/02040/OUT. Michael Edge, outline application for erecti0on of two four bedroom dwellings, car park north west of Plough Inn, Keyworth Road, Wysall. Refuse.

13/02189/FUL. James Logan, siting of timber shed to front of property, White Wheels, Wymeswold Road, Wysall. Refuse.

Planning appeal: Mr Michael Edge, outline application for erection of two four bedroom dwellings, car park North West of Plough Inn, Keyworth Road,. Wysall. The council was told Mr Edge had registered an appeal against the Borough decision to refuse him permission for his application.

7] Village Hall

The chairman said the new bin had been erected at the rear of the hall and it would be emptied by Mr Peter James. He said also the memorial stone for former chairman Phil Harris had now been installed at his tree.

The clerk was asked to progress the second quote for the planned work on the hall and to circulate it to all members when received. The clerk was asked to organise appliance testing on the village hall equipment.

[Page 188/14]

The chairman reported that the mole catcher had been successful in capturing one mole so far. It was felt there was another two still under the hall play area. It was acknowledged when the clearance work was complete it would be necessary to carry out work to ensure the surface area was firm.

it was agreed to ask Mr Nick Berridge to undertake the work of fixing the baby changing unit that had been purchased.

8] Environmental matters

The clerk was asked to prepare a response to the matter of speeding tractors and other vehicles raised by Mrs Houghton at the previous meeting and circulate to all members. It was confirmed there had been a speed check undertaken on Widmerpool Road.

9] Finance

a] Cheques for payment were approved as per the circulated list

10] Public participation – to discuss the position

Members agreed that an item be included on all future agendas immediately after the Minutes approval of the previous meeting to allow members of the public to raise points for the council to consider. If the matter was covered on the agenda for the meeting in question it would be placed on the agenda for the next meeting.

11] Chairman's Matters to include items raised by members providing no decision is necessary No matters were raised.

12] Agenda Items for Next meeting – *Members are invited to suggest further items for discussion at the next parish council meeting.* The proposed appointment of a Emergency group in the village.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.10pm.